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Kahler, Pam

From: Becker, Kelly

Sent:  Tuesday, February 23, 2010 9:58 AM
To: Kahier, Pam

Subject: FW: BASIC Amendment

From: Currans-Sheehan, Rachel H - DHS [mailto:Rachel.CurransSheehan@dhs.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 9:41 AM
5 Kuhn, Jamie

: BAGIC Amendment

Kelly-canwe draftitoo? Don't think this is a big change. Qlarifies current pplicy.

From: Borgerding,; Eric <EBorgerding@wha.org>
To: Cyrrans-Sheehlin, Rachel H - DHS
Sent;Tue Feb 23 (19:24:21 2010
Subject: RE: BASIG Amendment

Veryjsimple addition\that removes any ambiguity:

he individual meets the eligibility ¢riteria and is on the waiting {ist established foythe health care

benefit plan under s. 49¢5(23).

From: Currans-Sheehan, Rachel H - DHS [mailto:Rachel.CurransSheehan@dhs.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 8:45 AM

To: Borgerding, Eric

Subject: RE: BASIC Amendment

ELIGIBILITY. (a) Criteria. Subject to pars. (b) and (c) and sub. (4) (a) 2.......
1. The department verifies monthly that the individual meets the eligibility criteria, including by using
income, insurance and other eligibility verification systems used by the department.

2. The individual receives the following from the department:
a. Information about the Health Insurance Risk-Sharing plan under ch. 149, including an

estimate of the applicant’s premium under that plan and the differences in the benefits
provided by that plan compared to the benefits provided by the Core plan.

b. For an applicant who is under 27 years of age, notice that he or she might be eligible for
coverage under his or her parent’s disability insurance policy or self-insured health plan

pursuant to s. 632.885, stats., and that his or her parent’s policy must include coverage for
services that are not covered by the Basic plan.
c. Information about the applicant’s right to purchase continuation coverage under certain

circumstances as provided in the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985
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and s. 632.897, stats., and any available premium tax credits or other premium subsidies
available from the state or federal governments.

9) Reports to Joint Committee on Finance. The department shall on a quarterly basis submit a

report to the joint committee on finance that includes the following:-mformatromrorrtie-solvency-of-the
plamrumder-thissectiomrand-tiatdeseribesany-changes-that-have-beerrmade-under-the-planr-siree-thetast
brritted . berefi 9

(a) Solvency of the plan under this section, including claims paid, premium collected and
condition of reserves.

(b) Changes to plan. Description of changes to premiums, benefits, enrollee cost-sharing, or
provider payment rates that have been made under the plan since the last report was
submitted.

() Enrollees. Information concerning the demographics of the plan applicants and enrollees

including age, gender, location, health status, employment, income, insurance history,
and claims history with the plan.

(d)  Verification. Description of the department’s process for verifying the eligibility of plan
applicants and enrollees and information concerning the number of applicants and
enrollees found to be eligible and the number applicants and enrollees found to be
ineligible by eligibility criteria.

Rachel Currans-Sheehan

Executive Assistant, Office of the Secretary
Department of Health Services

(608) 266-9622

From: Borgerding, Eric [mailto:EBorgerding@wha.org]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 8:43 PM

To: Currans-Sheehan, Rachel H - DHS

Subject: BASIC Amendment

Hi,

Attached are our proposed amendments with and explanation preceding each. Sorry it took so long but my
computer crashed about an hour ago and | had to recreate some recent edits that were not saved.

| can be reached anytime on cell — 335-3949

Eric
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2009 SENATE BILL 484

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 4, line 14: after that line insert:

“lam) Verification and information. The department shall do all of the
following:

1. Verify monthly that an individual with coverage under the plan under this
section meets the eligibility cfiteria, including by using income, insurance coverage,
and other eligibility verification systems.

2. Provide to an applicant all of the following:

a. Information about the Health Insurance Risk-Sharing Plan under ch. 149,
including an estimate of the applicant’s premium under that plan and the differences
between the benefits provided under that plan and the benefits provided under the

health care benefit plan under s. 49.45 (23).
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b. If pplicant is under 27 years of age, notice that he or she may be eligible
for coverage as a dependent under his or her parent’s health care plan in accordance
with s. 632.885, and that his or her parent’s plan must include coverage for services
that are not covered under the plan under this section.

c. Information about the applicant’s right to purchase continuation coverage
under certain circumstances, as provided under the federal Consolidated Omnibus
Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985 and under s. 632.897, and about any state or

federal premium tax credits or other premium subsidies that might be available to

the applican v @'/




